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TO: COMMISSIONERS -
FROM: JA ELINE B. EDWARDS, SCHEDULING COORDIN&'IUR > “@
RE: TO BE ASSIGNED TO DOAH
The following docket lul my assigned to DOAH by the Chairman. Unless

PI'!%M by Records and Reporting for the

DOCKET 981405-TI - Complaint Vanguard School against MCI
Telecommunications Corporation regarding T-1 Service.

If you wish to see a copy of the transmittal letter before it is sent to DOAH, please
let me know and I will get a copy to you for your additional review.
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December 22, 1998

TO: Jackie Edwards, Scheduling Coordﬁow N?"'
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Davisi—Brown, ller)
Division of Communications {w?}cﬁ” Barrett) wP
Y

RE: Docket No. 981405-TI - Complaint Vanguard School
Against MCI Telecommunications Corporation regarding T-1 Service

In March, 1998, Vanguard School of Lake Wales, Florida,
submicted an informal complaint to the Commission regarding
charges billed by MCI Telecommunications Corporation for T-1 line
access and long distance service. Staff investigated the matter
but was unable to effect a satisfactory resolution between the
parties. An informal conference was requested by Vanguard
pursuant to our Rule 25-22.032, F.A.C., and was conducted on
September, 1998, in Lake Wales. No settlement of the complaint
was forthcoming.

This complaint turns on disputes of fact, and issues of
contract law. 5Staff recommends that this matter be referred to
the Division of Administrative Hearings (DOAH) for further
proceedings.
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cc: Division of Records and Reporting
I1:\981405rf.jam




	2-15 No. - 3914
	2-15 No. - 3915



